MASSACHUSETTS INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY

CAMBRIDGE. MASSACHUSETTS 02139

KIMBALL VALENTINE {617) 283.2822

Insurance and Legal
Adminairsion Officer

June 4, 1979

Jerome Saltzman, Chief

Antitrust & Indemnity Group

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U.S. Regqulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Mr. Saltzman,

Enclosed is your one signed copy of the amendment
to M.I.T.'s indemnity agreement, effective May 1, 1979.
We have retained the other one as part of our copy of
the agreement.

Sincerely,

EX::Jigsure (1 page) 2352 259

o
7906180 5! //



UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSICN
NASHINGTON. D. C. 20885

.'.'.

Docket No. 50-20
AMENDMENT TO INDEMNITY AGREEMENT NO. E-39

AMENDMENT NO. 10

Effective May 1, 1979, Indemnity Agreement No. E-39, between Massachusetts
Institute of Technology and tne Atomic Energy Commission, dated May 13,
1964, as amended, is hereby further amended as follows:

Article III, Paragraph 4(b)(2) is amended by deleting the amount
"$140,000,000" and substituting therefor the amount "$160,000,000."

FOR THE UNITED STATES NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

erome Saltzman, Chj
Antitrust and Indesnity Group
Office of Nuclea# Reactor Regulation

¥ , 1979

Accepted
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